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From:  Certified PPE Program [certified@openratings.comj  
Sent:  Monday, September 22, 2008 1:46 PM  
Subject: COMPUTER EDUCATION TECHNIQUES, INC. Past Performance Evaluation (PPE) - Follow-Up  

 

 
Dear David,  

 
Thank you for selecting Open Ratings to complete a Past Performance 
Evaluation on your behalf.  As a result of customer demand we are now 
expanding the program to enable you to use the report as a marketing tool.  
Through this program you can purchase a license to display your Past 
Performance Evaluation (PPE) Report on your website, marketing collateral 
or through a press release.  
 
"Verified By Open Ratings" Program  
Each year, Open Ratings helps thousands of companies secure GSA 
contracts by verifying their performance through Past Performance 
Evaluations (PPEs).  Having recently completed a PPE, you qualify for an 
exciting new program that enables you to promote your PPE score to 
current and prospective customers.  
 
As part of the program, you will receive:  
 

PPE 'Promotion License  
We will send you a PPE report that you are licensed to distribute to 
your customers and prospects. You can post it online, send it by 
email, include it in proposals or use it for any other creative 
marketing purpose. A PPE Promotion License is an exciting and 
cost effective way to leverage your excellent customer satisfaction.  

 
Verified by Open Ratings Web Page  

We will also create a "Verified by Open Ratings" web page on 
openratinqs.com that you can use to promote your excellent PPE 
score.  Your web page will contain a downloadable version of your 
PPE and will assure your customers and prospects that your 
customer satisfaction has been verified by Open Ratings. 

 

Pricing and Order 
Instructions 
 
We are pleased to offer 
you a special price of 
$300. 
 
Click here to take 
advantage of this 
outstanding opportunity! 

 

 


